
 

 

LIAISON MEMORANDUM 

NUMBER 21-03 
   

To:  Agency Liaison Officers 
 

From:  Cindy Rougeou 

    Executive Director 
 

Re:  2021 LASERS Board of Trustees Candidate Nominating Petitions  
  

Date:  February 25, 2021 
 

  

We are pleased to provide your agency with the attached copies of the Active and 

Retired Member Nominating Petitions for the 2021 Board of Trustees Election. We have 

included the Retired Candidate Nominating Petition since many of you have re-employed 

retirees or have regular contact with your retired staff. There are three active seats and 

one retiree seat up for election.  

 

Nominations open March 1, 2021, and close July 13, 2021. All completed nominating 

petitions, qualifications, platforms and photos, are due to LASERS no later than  

4:30 p.m. (Central Time) July 13, 2021. It is necessary that potential candidates, who 

must gather at least 25 signatures supporting their candidacy, include the final four 

digits of the Social Security numbers for each person signing. LASERS will use this 

information to validate the signatures on the petition.   

 

Nominating petitions and the election Schedule of Events are also available on the 2021 

LASERS Board Election page on our website.  

 

For additional information about the 2021 Board Election, please contact Public 

Information Director Tonja Normand at tnormand@lasersonline.org or 225.922.1131. 

https://lasersonline.org/about/2021-lasers-board-of-trustees-election/
https://lasersonline.org/about/2021-lasers-board-of-trustees-election/
mailto:tnormand@lasersonline.org
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https://lasersonline.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/02/2021ActiveNomination.pdf
https://lasersonline.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/02/2021RetiredNomination.pdf
https://lasersonline.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/02/2021RetiredNomination.pdf

